
September 17, 1984 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: President Richard D .. Gibb 

SUBJECT: U.S. Forest Service Land Exchange 

f./(: Universityotldaho 
Office of Financial Affairs 
Moscow, I daho/83843 
Phone (208) 885-6174 · 

We are proposing to trade some land and give the Forest Service a "scenic 
easement" on the Taylor Ranch land, in exchange for the Clark Fork 
facility and about 867 acres of forest land in the midst of our Experimental 
Forest. Jon Warren has reviewed the easement and sees no problem, if 
forestry doesn't. See Ernie Ables' memo. I need to send a letter of 
expressed interest. No board action is necessary until Forest Service 
agrees to the proposal. 

· .. ~of.oi;c~ 
David L. Mc Kinney · 
Financial Vice President 
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